(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: Prep: Interview
Location: AG's Office

Start: Tue 12/1/2020 10:30 AM
End: Tue 12/1/2020 11:30 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG);
Kupec, Kerri (OPA)

POC: Kerri Kupec
Attendees: Will Levi, Kerri Kupec



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Lunch/Interview with Mike Balsamo
Location: AG's Dining Room

Start: Tue 12/1/2020 12:00 PM

End: Tue 12/1/2020 2:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG);
Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Stitt, Jason (OAG)

Categories: Red Category

POC: Kerri Kupec
Attendees: AG, Will Levi, Kerri Kupec, M ke Balsamo



RE: OBD-186 for luncheon 12/1/20 is attached for signatures

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"
To: "Watts, Wanda (JMD)"

Cc: "Stitt, Jason (OAG)"

Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2020 17:44:58 -0500

Attachments: 120120Lunch.Balsamo-RepFund186.pdf (859.96 kB)

Hi Wanda,

Attached is a request for an AG’s luncheon tomorrow. | apologize for the late request.
Thanks,

Theresa

From: Stitt, Jason (OAG)
Sent: Monday, November

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG)%
Subject: OBD-186 for luncheon IS attached Tor signatures
Hi Theresa,
OBD-186 for 12/1/20 is attached for signatures.
Thanks,

Jason
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U.S. Department of Justice

Requisition for Equipment,
Supplies or Services

1. Requisition Number 2. Document Control No.

3. Page No. 4. Date Prepared
1 of 11 11/30/2020

5. For information call (Name, Telephone Code, and Extension)
Jason Stitt, NG

6. To: Procurement Services Staff (NPB)

7. From (Regquisitioning Point-—Name and Location)
DOJ/Office of the Attorney General
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

8. Recommended Source(s)

9. Required Delivery Date

10a. Treasury Account Symbol (TAS)/Appropriation:

10b. Cost Center or Account Class:
0A0102

10c. Sub-Object Classification Code (SOC):
2572

11. Federal Supply Contract No. (if known)

12. Signature of Budget Official

14 Signature of Approving Officer

Thereea Watzon

13. Name and Title of Budget Official Date 15. Name and Title of Approving Officer Date
Theresa Watson, Office Manager 11/30/2020
Uit
Description of Articles or Services of Estimated Prop
Stock No. (Attach Statement of Work if required) Quantity| Issue Unit Price Amount Code
(16) (17) (18) (19) (20) 21) (22)

Attorney General on 12/01/2020.
(Service staff included)

Representation Fund not to exceed $500 for lunch hosted by the

TOTAL

23. Deliver to (Give complete shipping address, including ZIP code)

24. Remarks

NOTE: Blocks 10a. b, and c must be completed or 186 will be returned

Part1-21cv2690-00007

FORM OBD-186 (Revised)
PREVIOUS VERSIONS ARE OBSOLETE

February 2008




U.S. Department of Justice

Requisition for Equipment,
Supplies or Services

1. Requisition Number

2. Document Control No.

3. Page No.
2 of

4. Date Prepared
11/30/2020

CONTINUATION FORM 5. For information call (Name, Telephone Code, and Extension)
Jason Stitt, IEOXG)
Unit
Description of Articles or Services of Estimated Prop
Stock No. (Attach Statement of Work if required) Quantity| Issue Unit Price Amount Code
(16) (17) (18) (19) (20) (21) (22)

Part1-21cv2690-00007

FORM OBD-186 (Revised)
PREVIOUS VERSIONS ARE OBSOLETE

February 2008




RE: Visitor

From: "Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)"
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2020 17:02:12 -0500
Sure

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)
Sent: Monday, November 30,
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Subject: RE: Visitor

OPA is handling.
Also, we are doing a group photo on Friday, so can you come in before 11am, for that?

From: Jackson, Wykema C. {OAGm
Sent: Monday, November 30 20 :
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) >

Subject: Visitor

Hey should I clear in Chris Balsamo for tomorrow or is that a Kerri Kupec deal? Thanks

Part1-21cv2690-00001



RE: OBD-186 for luncheon 12/1/20 is attached for signatures

From: "Watts, Wanda (JMD)" < (b) (6)

To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)

Cc: "Stitt, Jason (OAG)" (b) (6,

Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2020 17:48:38 -0500

Attachments: 120120Lunch.Balsamo-RepFund186.pdf (898.91 kB)

Hi Theresa,
See attachment.

Thanks,

Wanda Watts

From: Watson, Theresa {OAG)
Sent: Mondav, November 3
To: Watts, Wanda (JMDI}
Cc: Stitt, Jason (OAG)
Subject: RE: OBD-186

s attached for signatures

Duplicative Material
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

0AO102
10c. Sub-Object Classification Code (SOC):
2572
12. Signature of Budget Official 14 Signature of Approving Officer
WANDA WATTS 0223007501747 91 0500 Thareea Wataon
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
(16) 17 s | (19 (20) 21) (22)

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

Part1-21cv2690-00003

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
Jason Stitt, NEOXG)
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




RE: Menu for AG's Luncheon - Tuesday, December 1, 2020

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" <
To: "Stitt, Jason (OAG)"
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2020 17:36:44 -0500

Sounds good. Thanks

From: Stitt, Jason (OAG)
Sent: Monday, November

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) ~ (b) (6)

Subject: Menu for AG's Lunc ri,2020

Tuesday, December 1, 2020
Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Luncheon with Chris Balsamo
12:00pm

4 Guests

Appstizer
Italian Chicken Soup with Arborio Rice

Main Course

Steak (Will finalize in the morning.after | see what's available tonight)with Red Wine and Shallot Reduction

Twice Baked Potato
Mélange of Vegetables

Dessert
Flourless Chocolate Cake

Water
Iced Tea
Rolls and Butter
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AP: "Barr: No evidence of fraud that'd change election outcome"

From: DoJ Real Time News Clips <alert-doj@rendon.com>
To: Kerri Kupec <kerri.kupec@usdoj.gov>
Date: Tue, 01 Dec 2020 14:28:42 -0500

AP: "Barr: No evidence of fraud that’d change election outcome," Michael Balsamo, December 01, 2020

b1f1488796c9298c4b129061a6c7f49d

Attorney General William Barr said Tuesday the Justice Department has not uncovered evidence of widespread voter
fraud that would change the outcome of the 2020 presidential election.

His comments come despite President Donald Trump’s repeated claims that the election was stolen, and his refusal to
concede his loss to President-Elect Joe Biden.

In an interview with The Associated Press, Barr said U.S. attorneys and FBI agents have been working to follow up
specific complaints and information they've received, but they’ve uncovered no evidence that would change the
outcome of the election.

“To date, we have not seen fraud on a scale that could have affected a different outcome in the election,” Barr told the
AP.

The comments are especially direct coming from Barr, who has been one of the president’s most ardent allies. Before the
election, he had repeatedly raised the notion that mail-in voter fraud could be especially vulnerable to fraud during the
coronavirus pandemic as Americans feared going to polls and instead chose to vote by mail.

Last month, Barr issued a directive to U.S. attorneys across the country allowing them to pursue any “substantial
allegations” of voting irregularities , if they existed, before the 2020 presidential election was certified, despite no
evidence at that time of widespread fraud. That memorandum gave prosecutors the ability to go around longstanding
Justice Department policy that normally would prohibit such overt actions before the election was certified. Soon after it
was issued, the department’s top elections crime official announced he would step aside from that position because of
the memo.

The Trump campaign team led by Rudy Giuliani has been alleging a widespread conspiracy by Democrats to dump
millions of illegal votes into the system with no evidence. They have filed multiple lawsuits in battleground states alleging
that partisan poll watchers didn’t have a clear enough view at polling sites in some locations and therefore something
illegal must have happened. The claims have been repeatedly dismissed including by Republican judges who have ruled
the suits lacked evidence. Local Republicans in some battleground states have followed Trump in making similar
unsupported claims.

Trump has railed against the election in tweets and in interviews though his own administration has said the 2020
election was the most secure ever . Trump recently allowed his administration to begin the transition over to Biden, but
has still refused to admit he lost.

The issues Trump’s campaign and its allies have pointed to are typical in every election: Problems with signatures,
secrecy envelopes and postal marks on mail-in ballots, as well as the potential for a small number of ballots miscast or
lost.

But they’ve also requested federal probes into the claims. Attorney Sidney Powell has spun fictional tales of election
systems flipping votes, German servers storing U.S. voting information and election software created in Venezuela “at
the direction of Hugo Chavez,” — the late Venezuelan president who died in 2013. Powell has since been removed from
the legal team after an interview she gave where she threatened to “blow up” Georgia with a “biblical” court filing.

Barr didn’t name Powell specifically but said: “There’s been one assertion that would be systemic fraud and that would
be the claim that machines were programmed essentially to skew the election results. And the DHS and DOJ have looked
into that, and so far, we haven’t seen anything to substantiate that,” Barr said.

He said people were confusing the use of the federal criminal justice system with allegations that should be made in civil
lawsuits. He said such a remedy for those complaints would be a top-down audit conducted by state or local officials, not
the U.S. Justice Department.

“There's a growing tendency to use the criminal justice system as sort of a default fix-all, and people don’t like something

they want the Department of Justice to come in and ‘investigate,’” Barr said.
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He said first of all there must be a basis to believe there is a crime to investigate.
“Most claims of fraud are very particularized to a particular set of circumstances or actors or conduct. They are not

systemic allegations and. And those have been run down; they are being run down,” Barr said. “Some have been broad
and potentially cover a few thousand votes. They have been followed up on.”

END

RENDON Media News Alert Notice:

This RENDON Media News Alert is distributed as part of a deliverable for DOJ News Clipping Service Solicitation
15JPSS18RQZMO00005 for kerri.kupec@usdoj.gov.

This media news Alert may not be further distributed to a bulk mailing list, placed on a website/web portal, inserted into an
RSS feed, or disseminated by other means of mass distribution due to legal restrictions. If you were forwarded this
message, you are subject to the same bulk dissemination/mass distribution restrictions.

The original recipient is currently subscribed to alert-doj as: kerri.kupec@usdoj.gov
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Statement from DOJ Spokesperson Re Reporting on DOJ/Election Fraud

From: "Timmons, Mollie R. (PAQ)" <mrtimmons@)jmd.usdoj.gov>
To: "Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)" <mrtimmons@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Bcc: "Wilber, Del" <del.wilber@latimes.com=>, "Johnson, Kevin" <kjohnson@usatoday.com>, Jeff Mordock
<jmordock@washingtontimes.com=, Josh Gerstein <josh@joshgerstein.com>, "Tucker, Eric" <etucker@ap.org=>,
"Balsamo, Mike" <mbalsamo@ap.org>, "Lynch, Sarah N. (Reuters" <sarah.n.lynch@thomsonreuters.com=>,
"Sullivan, Andy R. (Reuters" <andy.sullivan@thomsonreuters.com=>, Chris Strohm <cstrohm1@bloomberg.net>,
"Barrett, Devlin" <devlin.barrett@washpost.com=>, "Zapotosky, Matt" <matt.zapotosky@washpost.com>,
"Viswanatha, Aruna" <aruna.viswanatha@wsj.com=, sadie.gurman@wsj.com, "Williams, Pete (NBCUniversal"
<pete.williams@nbcuni.com=>, "Mallin, Alexander W." <alexander.w.mallin@abc.com=>, "Shortell, David"
<david.shortell@turner.com=>, "Gibson, Jake" <jake.gibson@foxnews.com>, hymesc@chsnews.com, Catherine
>, "Benner, Katie" <katie.benner@nytimes.com=>, "Kosnar, Michael"

, Ryan Lucas 4 > Zoe Tillman <zoe tillman@buzzfeed.com>,
"Perez, E van (Turner)" >, Betsy Woodruff >, Charlie Savage
<savage@nytimes.com>, schmidtm@nytimes.com, "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Lloyd,
Matt (PAO)" <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: Tue, 01 Dec 2020 19:40:03 -0500

On background:

“Some media outlets have incorrectly reported that the Department has concluded its investigation of election fraud and
announced an affirmative finding of no fraud in the election. That is not what the Associated Press reported nor what
the Attorney General stated. The Department will continue to receive and vigorously pursue all specific and credible
allegations of fraud as expeditiously as possible.” — Attributable to a DOJ Spokesperson

Mollie Timmons

Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 305-1920
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Re: WSJ story on Barr's approach to HB probe, etc

From: "Gurman, Sadie" <sadie.gurman@wsj.com>
To: "Kupec, Kerri (JMD)" <kerri_kupec@usdoj.gov=>
Date: Sun, 13 Dec 2020 11:05:53 -0500

Hey there, just circling back to you. This is still set to go out today, and the only new thing | see in there is this line, if you
have any thoughts about it:

Mr. Barr also told associates that even if Mr. Trump threatened to fire him, he wouldn’t release such
information, according to another person familiar with those communications.

Sadie Gurman

WASHINGTON BUREAU

T

e (b)) JEH (b)(6)
E: sadie.gurman@wsj.com | T: @sgurman
A: 1025 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 800 | Washington, D.C. 200386

o

Z ~

Sign up for WSJ’s free Capital Journal newsletter here.

On Sat, Dec 12, 2020 at 4:34 PM Gurman, Sadie <sadie.gurman@wsj.com> wrote:
Hi, Kerri,

| hope you're well. Like | said yesterday, our story looks at the AG's ability to keep the Hunter Biden probe under

wraps despite pressure, that releasing information on an ongoing case ahead of an election was a red line for him,

and how this taken with his comments to Balsamo about election fraud combine to surprise critics and reveal the AG's

gwfn nu%n?ed view of his role. | think we will publish tomorrow if there is something we can add on behalf of the AG
efore that.

A couple of details we plan to include, if you have any thoughts:

_As federal investigations involving Hunter Biden’s business and financial dealings unfolded this year, to
Justice Department officials in Washington told prosecutors not to let details leak into public view, according
to people familiar with the matter.

_ Barr told others at the agency that they should not take overt actions during the heated election
campaign, the people said, keeping with longstanding agency policy against taking actions that could
influence voting decisions.

_Mr. Barr and other top Justice Department officials refused inquiries from several Republican lawmakers
and their staffs in the months before the election for information on whether investigators were examining
Hunter Biden. The department did not respond to a letter from some lawmakers urging Mr. Barr to appoint
a special counsel to investigate the Bidens.

_ The once close allies have rarely spoken directly in recent weeks, with Mr. Barr instead communicating
mostly through White House counsel Pat Cipollone, a longtime associate.

| appreciate your help with all of this. Will keep you posted on timing etc.
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Sadie Gurman

WASHINGTON BUREAU

T

S o0 Ji G

E: sadie.gurman@uwsj.com | T: @sgurman

A: 1025 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 800 | Washington, D.C. 20036
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From: "Levi, William (OAG)" QICHE
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)

Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" m

Date: Tue, 01 Dec 2020 08:53:11 -0500

Sure, hold that, but he is going to want to talk earlier than that.

-----Original Message-----
From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)W
Sent: Tuesday December 1 ) 8:

To: Levi, William (OAG) o (b) (6)

Cc: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) 1
Subject: RE:

Kerri told me to hold 11:30 am, for the interview prep.

-----QOriginal Message--——--
From: Levi, William (OAG) 4 (b) (5)

Sent: Tuesday December 1, 20

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG)
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Subject: Re:

Interview prep

> On Dec 1, 2020, at 8:39 AM, Watson, Theresa (OAG) wrote:
E | don't have a prep with Kerri, since the WH event canceled??

> —-—-Original Message-----

> From: Levi, William (OAG) 4
> Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:35 AIVI

> To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6) ; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) <

> Subject:
=

> Let's move prep w Kerri to 9:30 please
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RE:

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

To: "Levi, William (OAG)"

Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Tue, 01 Dec 2020 08:53:52 -0500

ok

-----Original Message-----
From: Levi, William (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, December 1,
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) <
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
Subject: RE:

So let's do 9:30 or 10:00

---—--QOriginal Message--——- e
From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) \D) (9)
Sent: Tuesday Deoemb%
To: Levi, William (OAG)

Ce: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) ( )
Subject: RE:

Duplicative Material
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(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: En Route to EEOB/WH
Start: Tue 12/1/2020 2:15 PM
End: Tue 12/1/2020 2:15 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG);

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Categories: Blue Category

In Limo: AG and Will Levi



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: WH Meeting
Location: WH, WW

Start: Tue 12/1/2020 3:00 PM
End: Tue 12/1/2020 5:15 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG), Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG);

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Categories: Blue Category

POC: Will Levi
Attendees: AG and Will Levi



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Call

Location: AG's Office

Start: Tue 12/8/2020 11:00 AM
End: Tue 12/8/2020 11:15 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Michel, Christopher
(OAG)

Categories: Yellow Category

POC: Chris Michel
Attendees: Chris Michel

Outside POC: Eliza Thurston [IGXG)



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: En route to WH

Start: Mon 12/14/2020 11:45 AM
End: Mon 12/14/2020 11:45 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG Th sex, Rachel (OAG): Michel. Christopher

_ _ eresa (OAG): Bis
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Categories: Blue Category

In limo: AG and Chris Michel



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: WHCO Lunch

Location: WH Mess

Start: Mon 12/14/2020 12:00 PM
End: Mon 12/14/2020 1:45 PM
Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Monday from 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

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
Attendees: AG and Chris Michel
Scheduler: Kate Lair /Email: (b) (6)



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process)

Subject: Depart DOJ via WH Medic Unit (EEOB)
Start: Mon 12/14/2020 2:30 PM

End: Mon 12/14/2020 2:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)

Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG x, Rachel (OAG); Michel, Christopher

: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bisse
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Categories: Blue Category

In Limo: AG and Chris Michel



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process)

Subject: Meeting with POTUS
Location: WH, Oval Office

Start: Mon 12/14/2020 3:00 PM
End: Mon 12/14/2020 3:45 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG

issex, Rachel (OAG); Michel, Christopher
per FBI

: Watson, Theresa (OAG): B
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(7)E)

Categories: Blue Category

POC: Chris Michel
Attendees: AG and Chnis Michel



RE:

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" < (b) (6)
To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Tue, 08 Dec 2020 11:14:45 -0500

Of course. | have not heard from them yet but | will let you know when | do.

From: Michel, Christopher (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject:

Just let me know when Meadows call happens. Otherwise I'll be back at 11:30.

Chris Michel
Counselor to the Attorney General

(b) 6) (it}
(cell)
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FW: AG Barr Call Request

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)"
To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)"
Date: Tue, 08 Dec 2020 11:37:10 -0500

It looks like Meadows called him on his cell so we are all set on this.

From: Thursten, Eliza C. ECP/WHO
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:30 AM _
To: Kunasek, Hannah {OAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Watscn, Theresa {OAG) <
Subject: RE: AG Barr Call Req

They've connected —sarry for the delay!

Eliza Thur ton
Office of the Chief of Staff
€ (b) (©)

From: Kunasek, Hannah {OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11 24 AM
To: Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHQ <
Cc¢: Watsen, Theresa {OAG)
Subject: RE: AG Barr Call Request

Wonderful thank you so much for your help Eliza!

Hannah

From: Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHQ (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)
Cc: Watson, Theresa {CAG)
Subject: RE: AG Barr Call Req

Thanks, Hannah. Yes — Mr. Meadows just came back from WHSR, and is likely dialing the AG directly. If they don’t connect in the next
few minutes I'll reach out through you.

Eliza Thurston
Office of the Chief of Staff

C: HOIGEN

From: Kunasek, Hannah {CAG) m
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 20
To: Thurston, Eliza ¢ ECP/WHC

Cc: Watson, Theresa {OAG)
Subject: AG Barr Call Reques

Hi Eliza,
I just wanted to check in to see if we were still tracking a call for soon?

Thank you,
Hannah

Hannah Kunasek

Advisor & Director of Scheduling
Office of the Attorney General

U S Department of Justice

{c] (b) (6)
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Monday Lunch

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6) >

To: "Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO" (b) (6)

Cc: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6) , (b) (6) (ODAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 09:54:42 -0500

Hey Kate,

Just confirming that the AG and the DAG are planning to attend the lunch on Monday if all is good on your end as well.
Thanks,

Hannah
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RE: Lunch

From: "Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO" (b) (6)
To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 09:46:36 -0500
___________________________________________________________________________________|

Well just the AG is fine too — defer to the AG

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 1] .
To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Lunch

Oh | must have misunderstood. I'll check with him.

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9 42 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE Lunch

E cellent will Chri be joining?

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 20

To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO (OXEG))

Subject: RE: Lunch

Tuna Salad Sandwich on white
Lettuce, tomato and Mayo
Plain chips

Diet iced tea

Thanks!

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Lunch

See below!

Weekly Lunch Special

Shrimp & Grits

Grilled Shrimp, Cheese Grits, White Cheddar, Andouille Cream, Tabasco Oil, Green Onions |
Harissa Roasted Chicken

Harissa Chicken, Cheese Grits, Haricot Verts & Pearl Onions, Jus lie, Fresh Herbs
Pistou Pasta

Herb Alfredo, Spinach Pistou, Poached Teardrop Tomatoes, a Perfect Egg, Parmesan, Micro ‘
Greens
Roasted Chicken & Beet Fall Salad

Spinach, Spiced Pecans, Pickled Red Onions, Red & Yellow Roasted Red Beets, Goat ‘
Cheese, Honey Balsamic Vinaigrette

Steak of the Week
Bourbon Street Ribeye
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https://Ribeye$17.00
https://Salad$12.50
https://Pasta$9.00

Aged Ribeye, Cheese Grits, Haricot Verts, Pearl Onions, Andouille Cream, Micro Greens

Sandwich of the Week
Buffalo Chicken Wrap

Buffalo Chicken, Romaine Lettuce, Ranch Dressing, Wheat Wrap, Monterey Jack Cheese

Soup of the Week
Ragin Cajun Gumbo

Green Onions, White Rice
Medium

Large

Sides of the Week

Steamed Broccoli

Brown Rice

Haricot Verts & Pearl Onions
Cheese Grits

Salads
Caesar Salad
Romaine Lettuce, Croutons, House made Caesar Dressing

Small

Large

Grilled Chicken

Shrimp, Steak, Salmon
Side Salad

Lettuce, Tomatoes, Red Onions, Croutons, and your choice of dressing
18 Acres Fruit Medley

Cantaloupe, Honeydew, Pineapple, Red and Green Grapes, Gala and Granny Smith Apples,
Pears on Green Leaf Lettuce

Cottage Cheese

Tuna or Chicken Salad
Hummus Platter

Cucumber Slices, Baby Carrots, Red and Yellow Pepper Strips, Kalamata Olives and Grilled
Pita Bread Served with a Traditional and Roasted Red Pepper Hummus
Mandarin Chicken Salad

Mixed Greens, Mandarin Oranges, Peppers, Edamame Beans, Almonds, Carrot Strings,
Chicken Breast, Asian Ginger Dressing

From The Grill
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https://Salad$11.50
https://Medley$7.50
https://Salad$4.00
https://Grits$2.00
https://Onions$2.00
https://Rice$2.00
https://Broccoli$2.00
https://Wrap$9.50

Turkey Burger

Turkey Burger, Sesame Bun, Lettuce, Tomatoes, Onions, Pickle, Choice of Cheese
Black Bean Veggie Burger

Black Bean Burger, Multi Grain Bun, Lettuce, Tomatoes, and Onions
Chicken Tenders

Carrot and Celery Sticks
Grilled Chicken Sandwich

Lettuce, Tomatoes, Onions, Pickle, Choice of Chee e on a Kaiser roll
Kosher Style Hot Dog

Stone Ground Mustard, Potato Roll, Relish
West Wing Burger

House Blend Beef Patty, Lettuce, Tomatoes, Onions, Pickle, Choice of Cheese

Sandwiches/Wraps

Gluten Free Bread upon request (+ $1 50)
Turkey Sandwich

Turkey, Lettuce, Tomato, Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads
Turkey Club

Turkey, Lettuce, Tomato, Bacon, Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads
Reuben

Shaved Pastrami, Swiss Cheese, Sauerkraut, House Dressing, Grilled Rye on your choice
of Assorted Breads and Cheeses
Tuna Salad Sandwich

Tuna Salad, Lettuce, Tomato, Pickle, Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads
Grilled Cheese Sandwich

Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads

Ham
California Club

Turkey, Bacon, Lettuce, Tomato, Avocado, Cheddar and Assorted Breads
Chicken Salad Sandwich

Chicken Breast, Granny Smith Apples, Cranberries, Walnuts, Dill Mayo on your choice
of Assorted Breads
Peanut Butter & Jelly Sandwich

On a choice of Assorted Breads and a choice of Peanut Butter, Raspberry, Strawberry, or Grape
Jelly
Ham Sandwich

Deli Ham, Lettuce, Tomato, Choice of Chee e and A _orted Bread
BLT

Applewood-Smoked Bacon, Lettuce, Tomato, Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads
Tuna Melt

Albacore Tuna Salad, Choice of Cheese and Assorted Breads
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https://Melt$7.00
https://BLT$6.00
https://Sandwich$6.50
https://Sandwich$3.00
https://Sandwich$6.00
https://Club$7.50
https://Sandwich$3.00
https://Reuben$8.00
https://Club$7.50
https://Sandwich$6.00
https://Burger$7.00
https://Dog$4.00
https://Sandwich$7.00
https://Tenders$7.50
https://Burger$6.50
https://Burger$7.00

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December
To: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO

Subject: Lunch

Good for only the AG to attend. Do you have the menu?
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Fw: Fwd:

From: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" () (6)
To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 10:50:15 -0500
Attachments: Dear Mr.docx (14.03 kB)
Chris Michel
e Attorney General
(office)
(cell)
From: Chris Michel QIC)

Sent: Monday, Dece

To: Michel, Chri topher (OAG) (OXG)
Subject: Fwd:

Begin forwarded me age

From: Kerri Kupec (b) (6)

Date: December 15

To: Chri Michel (b) (6)
Subject: Fwd:

---------- Forwarded
From William Barr
Date: Sunday, Decem

Subject: _ ] _ PIG)
@ (b)(6) - Christopher Michel [l o=l
Email Address
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Dear Mr. President

As you know, I am meeting with you this afternoon to update you on the Department’s review so
far of allegations of voter fraud in the 2020 election and to discuss how these allegations will
continue to be pursued. At a time when the country is so deeply divided, it is incumbent on all
levels of government, and all agencies acting within their purview, to do all we can to assure the
integrity of elections and promote public confidence in their outcome.

I am greatly honored that you called on me to serve your Administration and the American
people once again as Attorney General. I am proud to have played a role in the many successes
and unprecedented achievements you have delivered for the American people. Your record is all
the more historic because you accomplished it in the face of relentless, implacable resistance.
Your 2016 victory speech in which you reached out to your opponents and called for working
together for the benefit or the American people was immediately met by a partisan onslaught
against you in which no tactic, no matter how abusive and deceitful, was out of bounds. The
nadir of this campaign was the effort to cripple, if not oust, your Administration with frenzied
and baseless accusations of collusion with Russia.

Few could have weathered these attacks, much less forge ahead with a positive program for the
country. You built the strongest and most resilient economy in American history — one that has
brought unprecedented progress to those previously left out. You have restored American
military strength. By brokering historic peace deals in the Mideast you have achieved what most
thought impossible. You have curbed illegal immigration and enhanced the security of our
nation’s borders. You have advanced the rule of law by appointing a record number of judges
committed to constitutional principles. With Project Warp Speed, you delivered a vaccine for
Coronavirus on a schedule no one thought conceivable — a feat that will undoubtedly save
millions of lives.

During your Administration, the Department of Justice has worked tirelessly to protect the public
from violent crime; worked closely with leaders in Mexico to fight the drug cartels; cracked
down on China’s exploitation of our economy and workers; defended competition in the
marketplace, especially the technology sector; and supported the men and women of the law-
enforcement community who selflessly—and too often thanklessly—risk their lives to keep our
communities safe.

In anticipation of our meeting later today, I wanted to let you know of my plans. I plan on
spending the next week wrapping up a few remaining matters important to the Administration

before departing on December 23,

Wishing you, Melania and your family a Merry Christmas. God Bless.
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Re:

From: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" < (b) (6)
To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
Cc: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 11:30:11 -0500

Attachments: Letter 12 14 - 1130 am.docx (29.76 kB)
___________________________________________________________________________________|

Can you reprint three copies of this on letterhead? thx.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)W
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2 :
To: Michel, Chri topher (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject:
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December 14, 2020

President Donald J. Trump
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President,

As you know, I am meeting with you this afternoon to update you on the Department’s
review of voter fraud allegations in the 2020 election and how these allegations will continue to
be pursued. At a time when the country is so deeply divided, it is incumbent on all levels of
government, and all agencies acting within their purview, to do all we can to assure the integrity
of elections and promote public confidence in their outcome.

I am greatly honored that you called on me to serve your Administration and the American
people once again as Attorney General. I am proud to have played a role in the many successes
and unprecedented achievements you have delivered for the American people. Your record is all
the more historic because you accomplished it in the face of relentless, implacable resistance. Your
2016 victory speech in which you reached out to your opponents and called for working together
for the benefit of the American people was immediately met by a partisan onslaught against you
in which no tactic, no matter how abusive and deceitful, was out of bounds. The nadir of this
campaign was the effort to cripple, if not oust, your Administration with frenzied and baseless
accusations of collusion with Russia.

Few could have weathered these attacks, much less forge ahead with a positive program
for the country. You built the strongest and most resilient economy in American history — one that
has brought unprecedented progress to those previously left out. You have restored American
military strength. By brokering historic peace deals in the Mideast you have achieved what most
thought impossible. You have curbed illegal immigration and enhanced the security of our nation’s
borders. You have advanced the rule of law by appointing a record number of judges committed
to constitutional principles. With Operation Warp Speed, you delivered a vaccine for coronavirus
on a schedule no one thought conceivable — a feat that will undoubtedly save millions of lives.

During your Administration, the Department of Justice has worked tirelessly to protect the
public from violent crime; worked closely with leaders in Mexico to fight the drug cartels; cracked
down on China’s exploitation of our economy and workers; defended competition in the
marketplace, especially the technology sector; and supported the men and women of law
enforcement who selflessly—and too often thanklessly—risk their lives to keep our communities
safe.
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In anticipation of our meeting later today, I wanted to let you know of my plans. My plan
is to spend the next week wrapping up a few remaining matters important to the Administration,
and to depart on December 23rd.

Wishing you, Melania, and your family a Merry Christmas and a Blessed Holiday Season.
God Bless.

Sincerely,

William P. Barr
Attorney General
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RE: WH Lunch

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 09:30:18 -0500

Thanks!

From: Michel, Christopher (OAG) QIC)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: WH Lunch

Good

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2020, at 9:19 AM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (OXEG)) > wrote:

Hi,
Pat Cipollone has asked that just the AG attend today’s lunch. Can you check to see if he is good with that?

Hannah
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WH Lunch

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

To: (b) (6) (ODAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 09:32:16 -0500

Hi [QEC)

Only the AG will be attending the lunch today. So you can pull the WH lunch down on your end.

Thanks!
Hannah
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FW: Lunch

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 09:43:38 -0500

I must have misunderstood. Would you like to attend still as well? If so can you let me know your lunch order as well?

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Lunch
Duplicative Material
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FW: letter

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (QAG)" <

To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)"
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 11:20:52 -0500
Attachments: Dear Mr.docx (13.76 kB)

From: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Watscn, Theresa {QAG) i{b) (6)

Subject: letter

Hannah Kunasek
Advisor & Director of Scheduling
Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
« IO
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[No Subject]

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 11:24:37 -0500
Attachments: Dear Mr 2.docx (17.01 kB)
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
together for the benefit of the American people was immediately met by a partisan onslaught
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
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RE: letter

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)"
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 11:30:36 -0500

Attachments: Dear Mr 2.docx (17.01 kB)

Chris is still working on a version. | will send shortly.

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (OXE)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (0AG) [ R CICHEEEN

Subject: RE: letter

Send me your final edits.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 11 12 AM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)
Subject: letter

Hannah Kunasek
Advisor & Director of Scheduling
Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
G o6
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RE: Lunch

"Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
" air, Kate E. EOP/AWHO" 4 (b) (8)

Mon, 14 Dec 2020 12:05:28 -0500

Yes they should be arriving shortly!

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO W
Sent: Monday, December 14 ]
To: Kunasek, Hannan (0G) (ERCIC NN

Subject: RE: Lunch

Sorry — not sure if | mentioned it — | just figured they were coming at 12 pm!

From: Kunasek, Hannah {CAG]) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December
To: Lair, Kate E. EQP/WHO
Subject: RE Lunch

BLT diet coke and chip for Chri

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, December 14, :
To: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)

Subject: RE: Lunch




RE: Lunch

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 09:37:55 -0500

Thanks!!

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6) b

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) m

Subject: Re: Lunch

Tuna Salad Sandwich on white
Lettuce, tomato and Mayo
Plain chips

Diet iced tea

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2020, at 9 34 AM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) wrote

Do you know what the AG would like for lunch? Pat ha a ked that only the AG attend | let the DAG know and Chri
Michel confirmed that was good with the AG.

From: Lair, Kate E. EOP/WHO < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 14, Z

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Lunch

Duplicative Material
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RE: Meeting with POTUS and AG Barr/ 14 DEC

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

(b) (6)
To:  "Haidet, Michael B. EOP/WHO" (b) (6)

Cec: "Thurston| Eliza C. EOPiWHO“ < (b) (6) , "Michel, Christopher (OAG)"

Date: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 18:37:41 -0500

We are confirmed.
Thanks,
Theresa

From: Haidet, Michael B. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2 .
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) <

Cc: Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Subject: Meeting with POTUS an

Hi Theresa,
We can confirm a meeting for Monday, December 14, 2020 at 3:00 PM (45 min).

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Haidet
Deputy Assistant to the President
Presidential Scheduling and Advance
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Re: APA (Private/Internal): Private Meeting

(b) (6)

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

To: "Morrall, Kimberly E. EOP/WHO" (b) (6)
Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Sun, 13 Dec 2020 20:57:01 -0500

Thank o much

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13 2020 at6 03 PM Morrall Kimberly E EOP/WHO (b) (6) wrote

Good evening,

Please see the APA confirmation below.
Thank you,

Kimberly Morrall

IS "

This email is to inform you that a Private Meeting has been APPROVED and added to the President’s schedule
Information regarding your event is below

DATE/TIME/LENGTH OF PARTICIPATION: Monday, December 14, 2020 at 3:00 PM (45 min)

LOCATION: Oval Office

EVENT FORMAT/PROGRAM: Private Meeting
PRESS: Closed

EXTERNAL PARTICIPANTS:

Attorney General William Barr, Department of Justice
Christopher Michel, Chief of Staff, Department of Justice

INTERNAL PARTICIPANTS:
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Mark Meadows, Assistant to the President and Chief of Staff
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FW: Enroute to DoJ

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" () (6)

To: "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 13:55:22 -0500

B (0)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Sent: Monday, December 14,2020 1:53 PM (b) (6)
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) < (b) (6) ; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) _

Subject: Enroute to Dol

Departing White House for Dol
Thank You,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) per FBI|

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) per FBI , Special Agent
ederal Bureau of Investigation
U S 's P i

RBH)(6). (B)XN(C). (b)(7)(E) per F 51 Detail
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Office of the Attornep General
Washington, . €. 20530

December 14, 2020

President Donald J. Trump
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President,

I appreciate the opportunity to update you this afternoon on the Department’s review of
voter fraud allegations in the 2020 election and how these allegations will continue to be pursued.
At a time when the country is so deeply divided, it is incumbent on all levels of government, and
all agencies acting within their purview, to do all we can to assure the integrity of elections and
promote public confidence in their outcome.

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
for the country. You built the strongest and most resilient economy in American history -- one that
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
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As discussed, I will spend the next week wrapping up a few remaining matters important
to the Administration and depart on December 23rd.

Wishing you, Melania, and your family a Merry Christmas and a Blessed Holiday Season.
God Bless.

Sincerely,

Mo

William P. Barr
Attorney General
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Chat with Mark Meadows

4/24/2020 9:43:54 PM - 12/18/2020 7:47:25 PM

Export Details:

. AG Barr Pl N ber|
Device Phone Number

Device Name iPhone

Device ID (b) (6)

Backup Date  Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:56 AM

Backup Directory
i0S 14.1

Current Time Zone (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Created with  iExplorer v4.4.2.0

Participants:

(b) (6) , Mark Meadows

Not Responsive Records
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Not Responsive Records

Saturday, December 5, 2020
Mark Meadows

2:42 PM

Ken Starr.vef

Friday, December 18, 2020
Me

7:47 PM
Please call when you get the chance.

Page 5
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Wireless Number

|Attorney General Barr Phone Number|

Date Time Number
12/01 5:34P
12/05 2:43P
12/06 9:04P
12/07 5:18P
12/07 5:36P
12/08 11:17A
12/08 5:04P
12/08 6:17P
12/08 6:22P
12/08 6:39P
12/08 6:40P
12/08 9:36P
12/09 7:02P
12/11 2:23P
12/11 2:28P
12/11 3:14P
12/12 2:07P
12/12 3:15P
12/13 9:46A
12/13 1:54P
12/13 1:55P
12/14 5:10P
12/14 5:24P
12/15 8:42A
12/15 8:47A
12/15 10:46A
12/15 11:14A
12/15 11:55A
12/15 1:53P
12/17 12:06P
12/18 12:59P
12/18 8:06P
12/19 4:37P
12/19 4:38P
12/22 11:41A

(b) (6)
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(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: En Route to Capitol Hill
Start: Mon 11/9/2020 2:15 PM
End: Mon 11/9/2020 2:20 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85

OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG);
per FBI

OAG): Watson, Theresa
(b)(8), (B)7)C), (b)7)E)

Categories: Blue Category

In Limo: AG and Will Levi



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: Meeting: Leader McConnell
Location: S-230

Start: Mon 11/9/2020 2:30 PM
End: Mon 11/9/2020 3:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG)

Categories: Blue Category

POC: Will Levi
Attendees: Will Levi



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Phone Call: Leader McConnell
Location: AG's Office

Start: Fri 11/13/2020 3:00 PM

End: Fri 11/13/2020 3:30 PM
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

Scheduler: Sarah Fairchild - [l QXSGR Email: (b) (6)

Attendees: Will Levi

*Theresa will call Leader McConnell at Il QXG)



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Phone Call: Leader McConnell
Location: AG's Office

Start: Mon 11/16/2020 4:30 PM
End: Mon 11/16/2020 4:45 PM
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

Scheduler

Attendees " WIIl Levi

*Leader McConnell will call Theresa



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process|

Subject: Phone Call: Leader McConnell
Location: AG's Office

Start: Mon 11/23/2020 5:30 PM
End: Mon 11/23/2020 5:45 PM
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

Scheduler:

Attendees: WIIl Levi

*Leader McConnell will call Theresa



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Phone Call: Leader McConnell
Location: AG's Office

Start: Wed 12/2/2020 3:55 PM

End: Wed 12/2/2020 4:05 PM
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

Attendees: AG Only
*Leader McConnell called Theresa



(b)(6) - Name of OIP FOIA Staff- Added to Record in FOIA Retrieval Process

Subject: Call: Leader McConnell
Location: AG's Office

Start: Thu 12/3/2020 11:30 AM
End: Thu 12/3/2020 11:45 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required AttendeesAGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG): Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Levi, William (OAG); Gary
Barnett Michel, Christopher (OAG)

Categories: Yellow Category

POC: Gary Bamett

Attendees: Will Levi, Chris Miche %
Outside POC: Sarah Fairchild
**Leader McConnell to call Thiele




Re: Meeting with Mitch McConnell

From: "Levi, William (OAG)" < (b) (6)

To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Tue, 03 Nov 2020 15:35:34 -0500
Ok great

On Nov 3, 2020, at 3:32 PM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) > wrote:

Ju t following up that Leader McConnell i available on Monday o we have thi meeting et for 2 30 at hi office

From: Levi, William (OAG) < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday November 2
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Mitch McConnell

No thanks

On Nov 2 2020 at507 PM Kuna ek Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) wrote

Will you want a prep beforehand with Boyd or anyone else from OAG?

From: Levi William (OAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mitch McConnell

They know

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday November 2 202

To: Levi, Willlam (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Meeting wit

Is there a topic | can share with McConnell’'s team?

Part4-21cv2690-00002



From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) < (b) (6) b

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Kuna ek Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: Meeting with Mitch M

Hannah: Please schedule a meeting with Mitch McConnell (the AG will go there) on
Thursday or Friday. | am not sure of the topic, check with Will.

Thanks,
Theresa

Part4-21cv2690-00002



Re: Call with Leader McConnell

From: "Levi, William (OAG)" (b) (6)

To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
Cc: "Michel, Christopher (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Wed, 02 Dec 2020 16:31:43 -0500

Gary

On Dec 2, 2020, at 4:31 PM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) > wrote:

Thank | there another OAG coun elor you would like to be included in the call and a the POC?

From: Levi, William (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Wedne day December 2 2020 4 29 PM
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Michel, Christopher (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Call with Leader McConnell

Good No prep

On Dec 2, 2020, at 4:27 PM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) wrote:

Double checking that this is good to schedule? And will the AG need a prep?

From: Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell) < (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Wat on There a (OAG)

Subiject: Call with Leader McConnell

Hi Hannabh,

Leader McConnell would like to schedule a call with AG Barr tomorrow to discuss the gun brace issue.
Would AG Barr be available at 11:30 am for a call? If not, please let me know what times work on your
end and I'll see what I can make work.

Thanks,
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Sarah
Sarah Fairchild Steinberg

Executive Assistant/Director of Scheduling

Senate Majority Leader, Mitch McConnell
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RE: Meeting Request

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6)

Date: Fri, 06 Nov 2020 12:15:03 -0500

Perfect thank you!

From: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2 :
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Yes! We are still good for Monday at 2:30 pm. I'll let you know if anything changes on our end.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020

To: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (OXE)

Subject: RE Meeting Request
Hi Sarah
Ju t confirming that Monday at 2 30 i till good on your end?

Hannah

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request
Thanks.

From: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) I GOICHEEEEEE
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

It's in the Capitol.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Got it. Is this the room in the Capitol or in the Russell Building?

From: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (OXE)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Perfect! We're in S-230.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 20

To: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell (b) (6)
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG) b) (6

Subject: RE: Meeting Request
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Sarah,

Thanks so much. 2:30 works on our end. Can you please send the details such as the office number? And if anything
change in the interim, please let me know.

Hannah

From: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Hannah,
If the AG could come to the Hill, that would be best. Would 2:00 pm or 2:30 pm work on your end? If not, | can try to
find a time earlier in the day.

Thanks!
Sarah

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 202Q AM
To: Fairchild, Sarah (McCunneII) (b) (6)
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Sarah,

Just checking in again on this meeting request between AG Barr and Leader McConnell. Can we lock in a time for this
meeting to take place on Monday? The AG would be happy to go to the Hill if that is easiest.

Thank you,
Hannah

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 5 44 PM
To: 'Fairchild, Sarah (McCDn
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG)
Subject: RE: Meeting Reques

(b) (6)

Sarah,

Are you able to share when Leader McConnell returns on Monday? The AG is interested in this being in person actually
in tead of acallif hei able to meetin per on on Monday

Thank
Hannah

From: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell) (b) ()
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Hannah,

Do you happen to have a topic? Unfortunately, the Leader is in Kentucky until Monday, November 9, but I'm happy to
look at the schedule for an in-person meeting next week. If it needs to be this week, happy to try to make a phone call
work.

Sarah

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell)
Subject: Meeting Request

Hi Sarah,
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AG Barr would like to meet with Leader McConnell on Thursday or Friday of this week. We are fairly flexible and the AG
can come to leader McConnell’s office. Are you able to assist with setting this up?

Thank you,
Hannah

Hannah Kunasek

Advisor & Director of Scheduling
Office of the Attorney General
U.S_Denartment of Justice

(c) QI
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RE: McConnell

From: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

Date: Fri, 06 Nov 2020 12:35:47 -0500

Thank you for the reminder!

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) < (b) (6)

Subject: RE: McConnell

Cool.

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12 35 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE McConnell

| checked earlier thi week and he aid no

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) >

Subject: McConnell
Check with Will on whether Boyd should attend the McConnell meeting.

Theresa J. Watson-Walker
Office Manager & Confidential Assistant
Office of the Attorney General

De ustice

u.S.
oOffice: IQIQ)
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Re: Call with Leader McConnell

From: "Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6)
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" O0)
Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2020 15:55:42 -0500

Thank There a!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23 2020 at3 32 PM Wat on There a (OAG) (b) (6) wrote

Hey Sarah,

5:30 pm, works for the AG, please call my office at || N
Thanks,

Theresa

From: Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 3:19 PM OIG)
To: Kuna ek Hannah (OAG) (b) (6) Wat on There a (OAG) _

Subject: Call with Leader McC

Hi Hannah and Theresa,
Leader McConnell is hoping to speak with the AG today after his meeting at the WH. | can be fairly flexible with the

Leader chedule after 530 pm The calli a follow up to their conver ation on Thur day Plea e let me know when the
AG would be available for a call.

Thanks!
Sarah
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RE: Call with Leader McConnell

From: sk, Srah (1cCornet” NN LN

To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" b) (6)
Cc: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"

Date: Wed, 02 Dec 2020 16:32:46 -0500

Will do. Thank you!

From: Kunasek, Hannah {CAG)
Sent: Wednesday, December 2,
To: Steinberg, Sarah {McConne
Cc: Watson, Theresa {CAG)
Subject: RE: Call with Leader McConnell

Hi Sarah,

The AG is available for this call tomorrow at 11:30 AM. Can you please have Leader McConnell call Theresa at [JKOXG)]
and then she will put the call through to the AG’s desk?

Best
Hannah

From: Steinberg, Sarah {McCcnnell)
Sent: Wednesday, Decembe
To: Kunasek, Hannah {OAG)
Cc: Watson, Theresa {CAG)
Subject: Call with Leader McConnell
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RE: Call with Leader McConnell

From: "Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell)"
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)"
Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OQAG)"
Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2020 14:44:11 -0500

Thank you Theresa. We’ll call at 4:30 pm.

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)
/] D

Sent: I'\flonda\.r November 16, 2020
To: Steinberg, Sarah {McConn I
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {OAG)
Subject: RE: Call with Leader

Hello Sarah, -

The AG is available at 4:30 pm, today. You can call my office at, to be
connected.

Thanks,

Theresa

From: Steinberg, Sarah {McConnell) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, November 1
To: Watson, Theresa {CAG)
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)
Subject: Call with Leader McConne

Hi Theresa,
Leader McConnell was hoping to touch base with the AG today after his meeting at the White House. Can
you let me know when the AG might be available? This is a follow up to their call on Friday.

Thanks!
Sarah
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RE: Call with Leader McConnell

From: "Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6)
To: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6) "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Thu, 19 Nov 2020 21:45:13 -0500

Thank you There a They connected

----- Original Message-----

From Wat on There a (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Steinberi: Sarah iMcConneII) (b) (6) Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

McConnell

You can try his cell at (b) (6)

Original Me age (b) (6)
From: Steinberg, Sarah (cconnel) I NEGGICN
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:01 PM
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) ; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject Call with Leader McC

Hi Theresa and Hannah,
Sorry for the late email but Leader McConnell need to peak with the AG tonight and it rather important Would he be
available for a call at 9:00 pm?

Thanks!
Sarah

Sent from my iPhone
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RE: Meeting with Mitch McConnell

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)
To: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)
Date: Mon, 02 Nov 2020 17:06:37 -0500

Will didn’t say, but | would check first before including Boyd.
From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting with M

Thanks. And do you know if he wants a prep with Boyd? | can also ask but not sure if he mentioned anything to you.

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 4 56 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)
Subject: RE Meeting with Mitch McConnell
Will Levi

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, November 2, 20

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mitch McConnell

Do you know who would be the POC on this? | don’t have a time yet for McConnell’s team but | am going to put a hold up.
Also this is going to be a call as Leader McConnell is in Kentucky until next week.

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: Meeting with Mitch McConnell
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RE: Phone Call with AG Barr

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" < QIC)
To: "Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6)

Date: Thu, 03 Dec 2020 11:53:11 -0500

No worries.

From: Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell) (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Cc: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Phone Call with

Sorry just saw this

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 202 () (6)
To: Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (b) (6)

Subject: Phone Call with AG B
Importance: High

Hi Sarah: Are we still on for the call today at 11:30 am?

Theresa J. Watson-Walker
Office Manager & Confidential Assistant
Office of the Attorney General

U S Denartment of lustice
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RE: Meeting Request

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" (b) (6)

To: "Fairchild, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6)
Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)" (b) (6)

Date: Fri, 13 Nov 2020 10:10:42 -0500

Good morning Sarah,

AG Barr would like to speak to Senator McConnell today. We are open most of the
day, and I’'m not sure of the topic.

Let me know what works on your end.

Thank you,

Theresa J. Watson-Walker

Office Manager & Confidential Assistant
Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
ofrce G
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RE: Call with Leader McConnell

From: "Watson, Theresa (OAG)" _

To: "Steinberg, Sarah (McConnell)" (b) (6]
Cc: "Kunasek, Hannah (OQAG)"
Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2020 16:32:29 -0500

No problem. Thanks

From: Steinberg, Sarah {McConnell) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 4:31 PM _

To: Watson, Theresa {OAG) (b) (6)

Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)

Subject: RE: Call with Leader

The Leader is just wrapping up a phone call We’ll be able to call shortly

From: Watson, Theresa {OAG)
Sent: Monday, November 16,
To: Steinberg, Sarah {McCennell
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)
Subject: RE Call with Leader McConnell

We are confirmed Thanks

From: steinberg, Sarah (Mcconne!l) |IEEEEOIC N

Sent: Monday, November 1
To: Watscn, Theresa {OAG)
Cc: Kunasel(, Hannah {CAG
Subject: RE: Call with Leade

4:30 pm works best. Thanks!

From: Watson, Theresa (CAG) _

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Steinberg, Sarah {McConnell
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {OAG)
Subject: RE: Call with Leader

AG can also do a phone call at 3pm, today. Let me know which time works.

From: Steinberg, Sarah {McCennell) (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Watson, Theresa {CAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Kunasek, Hannah {QAG)
Subject: Call with Leader Mc

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
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(b)(6) - Will Levi Phone Number|

Chat with

5/15/2019 8:12:02 PM - 11/27/2020 11:41:48 AM

Export Details:

(b)(6) - AG Barr Phone Number]

Device Phone Number
Device Name iPhone
Device ID (b) (6)

Backup Date  Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:56 AM

Backup Directory (b) (6)

i0S 14.1

Current Time Zone (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Created with  iExplorer v4.4.2.0
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(b)(6) - Will Levi Phone Number
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Not Responsive Records

Thursday, November 19, 2020

Not Responsive Records
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Not Responsive Records

McConnell thinks | need to go tomorrow. Will call you and Kerri 10:41 PM
first thing.

10:42 PM

Not Respornisive Records
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